From:

Meghana Satish Nair
mechu1699@amail.com
+91 9326215146

Date: 24 March 2023

To:

The Consulate of israel in Mumbaij
Subject: Visa Application

Dear SirfMadam,

I 'am writing to request a single-entry visa to Israel for my upcoming trip. | am a freelance
employee of Unforgettable !srael Lid. (registration number 515662112) based in Israel, and |
have been working remotely from India for the past 1 year and 11 months. As my work is based
entirely on providing a traditionai and authentic experience, it is crucial for me to familiarize
myseif with the landscape, culture, tours and people | work with in Israel. | am pianning to visit
Israel for a duration of 2-3 weeks, from 43th April to 4th May, and my visit has been arranged by
Netanel Cahn (ID number 302221106), the owner of Unforgettable Israel Lid. at 38 Nisim
Bachar St., Jerusalem.

I am enclosing all the required documents for my visa application, including a 4-month bank
statement, confirmed return tickets, and a copy of my passport. Additionally, | have an invitation
letter from my employer.

Thank you for considering my application. Please let me know if you require any further
inforrmation or documentation.

Yours faitﬁfuliy,
Meghana Satish Nair (Passport number: RO&63077)
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